



## Dolores Bears Booster Club Minutes September 4, 2108

Called meeting to order 4:10 p.m.

Present: Laurel Shafer, Codi Archuleta, Brenda Belt, Kim Archuleta, Shelly Purkat and Rene Farias

Brenda made motion to accept secretary minutes from 8/20/18 and Laurel 2nd the motion.

Treasurer's Report - Total ending balance \$1536.86 more deposits and bear backers to come.

Shelly made motion to accept to pay coke bill and not to renew membership for Chamber of Commerce and Brenda 2nd motion.

Booster members have key card to access concessions closet. Extra key card will be given to the club doing the concessions that day.

- Codi Archuleta was representing Student Council and had events of the Homecoming Week. Instead of a bonfire this year they will be putting on a Tailgate gathering serving tacos, chips and salsa and drinks, and have a Homecoming Festival on Friday the 14th from 4:00 - 6:30 p.m. before football game. They would like Boosters to donate salsa, cheese and corn tortillas for the tacos. Shelly made motion to provide the items and Brenda 2nd the motion.

- Student Government waived Boosters \$10 booth fee and Boosters will have a Bear Wear and Basket Toss booth at the Festival. We will sell popcorn with megaphones and give away decals, and cushions as prizes. Brenda will get stuff for basket toss and more popcorn bags.

- Brenda made a motion to get hamburgers, hotdogs, buns, condiments to donate for the Senior tagging for about 40 Seniors and Staff/Parents and Shelly 2nd the motion. Boosters will buy 2 new coffee pots with the spout and candy bars in addition to our concessions for the Homecoming football game. Kim will ask the school board members to come and help with concessions.

- Laurel will email Webster about insert page that will go in the programs for the games. Laurel will provide the bear backer info and the insert that will go in the programs.

- We will discuss Bear Wear T-shirt ideas and go over details at next meeting because there was no admin present at this meeting.

- Next meeting Oct. 15th, 2018 @ 4:00 in the HS library - Meeting adjourned 5:05 pm

